Regular Council Meeting #14508-683 of The Glovertown Town Council held in Council Chambers on May 26, 2021 at 7:30 PM.

Councillors Present: Mayor Churchill **Deputy Mayor Saunders** Councillor Arnold Councillor Kelly Councillor Lynch Councillor Perry Councillor Paul Staff Present: Sandy Collins, Town Manager Joanne Perry, Town Clerk Moved by Councillor Kelly and seconded by **MINUTES** 1. Councillor Arnold that the minutes of Regular Council Meeting held in Council Chambers on May 12, 2021 be adopted as presented. (Carried) 7 for It was a consensus that Permit Committee meet on 2. **MEETING RE:** Wednesday June 2, 2021 at 7:30 pm to discuss Vendor **VENDORS PERMIT** permits. 3. Moved by Councillor Arnold and seconded by Deputy Mayor Saunders that the RV Dumping site on Station **RV DUMPING** Road be opened for the interim as soon as the Covid **STATION** requirements can be met. (Carried) 7 for Moved by Councillor Paul, that \$50.00 a user fee for **DUMPING STATION** 4. the season or \$10.00 daily fee be charged for the RV **FEE** Dumping site. No seconder. Motion defeated. **RV DUMPING** 5. Moved by Councillor Kelly and seconded by Councillor **STATION** Arnold that if Mr. Wilf Janes does not have the RV Dumping Station at his location open by July 31, 2021, Council will look at charging user fees at Town Site. (Carried) 7 for

Regular Council Meeting #14508-683 of The Glovertown Town Council held in Council Chambers on May 26, 2021 at 7:30 PM.

6.

7.

DOMESTIC SAWMILLS

It was as consensus that the decision re regulations for domestic sawmills be deferred until further information has been obtained. Permit Committee to meet & make recommendations to Council.

Councillor Arnold declared a conflict of interest on the next matter discussed & left the chambers.

PERMIT - ROBERT WATKINS

Moved by Councillor Paul and seconded by
Councillor Perry that a permit be issued to Robert
Watkins - 181 Main Street South to operate a small
engine repair shop be approved subject to Service NL
approval, advertising and the requirements of the
Development Regulations being adhered to.
(Carried) 6 for

Councillor Arnold returned to chambers

SAWMILL APPLICATION NORMAN KEATS & CALVIN ORAM

8. It was a consensus that the applications from Norman Keats and Calvin Oram to operate domestic sawmills be deferred.

CHANGE ORDER - CHILLER - ARENA

9. Moved by Councillor Kelly and seconded by Deputy Mayor Saunders that Council accept the change order as follows:

replace relief header and stack & discharge piping at the arena in the amount of \$15,652.58.

(Carried) 7 for

ADVERTISING REQUIREMENTS

10. Moved by Councillor Kelly and seconded by Councillor Paul that Council would use the Town Website, cable TV and household flyers as means of advertising. No newspapers circulating in the community. (Carried) 7 for

LOCATION OF VOLLEYBALL COURT

11. It was a consensus that the EDO/Recreation Committee revisit the site for the proposed volleyball court.

Regular Council Meeting #14508-683 of The Glovertown Town Council held in Council Chambers on May 26, 2021 at 7:30 PM.

| BOAT LAUNCH FEES - FAB-TECH IND. | 12. | Moved by Councillor Perry and seconded by Councillor Paul that Fab-Tech Industries be charged a seasonal user fee of \$50.00 for use of the boat launches for testing. All Marina users be charged \$10.00/one time boat launch fee. (Carried) 7 for |
|---|-----|---|
| LETTER- IVAN & MARY COLLINS | 13. | It was a consensus that letter from Ivan & Mary Collins dated May 13, 2021 regarding driveway be referred to Public Works Committee for site visit on Tuesday June 1, 2021 at 1:00 pm. |
| DONATION 1 HR ICE TIME - GLOVERTOWN ACADEMY GRADUATION 2021 | 14. | Moved by Councillor Kelly and seconded by Deputy Mayor Saunders that in response to request from the Glovertown Academy Graduation Class of 2021, Council will donate 1 hour of ice time at Glovertown Gardens for the auction. (Carried) 7 for |
| LIONS CLUB LETTER RE; MEMBERSHIP | 15. | Moved by Councillor Paul and seconded by Councillor Arnold that in response to letter from the Alexander Bay Lions Club dated May 15, 2021, Council will send out their household flyer re: new members. (Carried) 7 for |
| MELANIE PARSONS RE: RIVERSIDE ROAD EAST | 16. | It was a consensus that in response to email & copy of survey provided from Melanie Parsons dated May 25, 2021, the Permit Committee to visit the property on Riverside Road East and make recommendations to Council. |
| CHEQUE REGISTER | 17. | Moved by Councillor Arnold and seconded by Councillor Lynch that the cheque register be approved as presented. (Carried) 7 for |
| <u>ADJOURNMENT</u> | 18. | Moved by Councillor Arnold and seconded by Councillor Lynch that the meeting adjourn. (Carried) 7 for |

| Regular Council Meeting #14508-6 Chambers on May 26, 2021 at 7:30 | 683 of The Glovertown Town Council held in Council PM. |
|--|--|
| | Meeting adjourned at 8:08 pm |
| | |
| | |
| Mayor Churchill | Joanne Perry, Town Clerk |